MELINA LUISE

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

melinaluise.com

🔀 melmelina95@gmail.com 🛛 📞 301.974.2687

ABOUT ME

Creative Front-end Developer with experience developing and managing responsive websites. With an eye for good design and tidy code, my goal is to work with a company that shares my vision to make the web a better place. I am constantly trying to learn more and am most interested in working with visually engaging, user-friendly interfaces.

EDUCATION

Ohio University

Math Minor

• August 2013 - May 2017

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Expert in HTML/CSS, JavaScript, jQuery
- Responsive Web Design
- Website Speed Optimization
- Testing and Debugging
- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator)

EXPERIENCE

July 2017 - Present	Web Developer Adventure Web Interactive Communicate with designers and marketing professionals on a daily basis; to bring beautiful responsive websites to life using my front-end web development skills.
May 2016 - May 2017	Webmaster Ohio University Campus Recycling Formulate and manage an innovative design of the web page. Maintain an online presence for all press coverage, updates and Sustainability Plan related data while working with the marketing team to manage outreach efforts
Sep 2015 - Mar 2016	Student Web Assistant Ohio University Office of Information Technology Create and manage University pages from templates. Communicate with clients to fix issues that arose on web pages.